

Betsy Schur

(970) 398-0581 | betsyschur@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Motivated film production crew member passionate about all aspects of filmmaking. Experienced with independent and studio-based film projects including Paramount Network's television show, *Yellowstone*, starring Kevin Costner. Past work has included experience both as a Production Assistant and Camera Assistant for *Yellowstone*. Current work includes acting as Camera Assistant/Operator for Preston Benson Videography in Durango, Colorado. Volunteered at various film festivals from 2017-2019 as an Usher and as a Juror for 2019 Durango Film Festival. Below is a summarization of the skills I have acquired:

- Leadership
- Fast Learner
- Skilled multi-tasker
- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Self-starter
- Works well under pressure

Work History

Camera Operator, Durango, CO November 2018 – Present
Preston Benson Videography, LLC.

- Camera Assistant/Operator to Preston Benson for wedding and commercial shoots
- Knowledge of variety of Canon Cameras along with various lenses and equipment
- Editing experience with Adobe Premiere

Production Assistant, Darby, MT October 2017 – May 2018
Fire and Ice Productions Inc., "Yellowstone"

- Contributed to good working relationships by creating positive working atmosphere
- Managed background and extras on and off set
- Facilitated communication between departments
- Exhibited professionalism while interacting with talent

Camera Operator, Missoula, MT December 2017 – April 2018
Pacific Coast Cameras & Crewing Inc., ABC/FOX Montana

- Game Camera Operator for live sports television broadcast
- Ability to take and execute directorial orders at a moment's notice
- Experienced rigging and lighting technician
- Professionally managed talent during live video interviews

BTS Camera Assistant, Darby, MT December 2017
New 38th Floor Productions Inc., "Yellowstone"

- Remained flexible and organized during long days on set
- Uncanny ability to anticipate needs of camera operator
- Experience operating Sony A7S II, DJI Osmo 4k, and Sony XDCAM PXW-FS7
- Stored and transported camera equipment and accessories safely and effectively

Education

Fort Lewis College, Durango, CO Winter 2013 Sociology major
Bachelor of Arts 3.23 GPA